
Plenary 
 

Meeting date: 
Tuesday, 29 January 2013  

 

 

Meeting time: 
13:30 

 

 

  

 

Agenda 
(109)v5 

 

1. Questions to the First Minister (60 mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 

First Minister after Question 2.  

  

View Questions  

2. Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins) (Pages 3 - 6)  
View Business Statement and Announcement  
 

3. Statement by the Minister for Health and Social Services: The Introduction of 
the Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Bill (60 mins)  

4. Statement by the Minister for Environment and Sustainable Development: 
Update on the Bovine TB Programme (30 mins)  

5. Statement by the Deputy Minister for Skills: The Government's Response to 
the Review of Qualifications 14-19 (30 mins)  

6. Statement by the Deputy Minister for Agriculture, Food, Fisheries and 
European Programmes: Next Steps in the Reform of Common Agricultural Policy 
(30 mins)  

7. Supplementary Legislative Consent Motion - Enterprise and Regulatory 
Reform Bill - Provisions to require suppliers of goods and services to provide 
electronic data to customers (15 mins)   

NDM5139 Edwina Hart (Gower) 

Public Document Pack



To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing Order 

29.6, agrees that provisions of the Enterprise and Regulatory Reform Bill relating to 

the requirement on the supplier of goods and services to provide customer data in 

so far as they fall within the legislative competence of the National Assembly for 

Wales, should be considered by the UK Parliament. 

A legislative Consent Memorandum has been laid in Table Office on 11 January 2013 

in accordance with Standing Order 29.2(iii).  

Supporting Documents 

A copy of the Bill can be found here: http://services.parliament.uk/bills/2012-

13/enterpriseandregulatoryreform/documents.html 

Legislative Consent Memorandum 

Legal Briefing 
  

8. Supplementary Legislative Consent Motion - Enterprise and Regulatory 
Reform Bill - Abolition of the Agricultural Wages Board for England and Wales 
(30 mins)   

NDM5138 Alun Davies (Blaenau Gwent) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing Order 

29.6, agrees that provisions of the Enterprise and Regulatory Reform Bill which relate 

to the abolition of the Agricultural Wages Board for England and Wales in so far as 

they fall within the legislative competence of the National Assembly, should be 

considered by the UK Parliament. 

A Legislative Consent Memorandum has been laid in Table Office on 11 January 2013 

in accordance with Standing Order 29.2(iii).  

Supporting Documents 
A copy of the Enterprise and Regulatory Reform Bill can be found at: Bill documents 
— Enterprise and Regulatory Reform Bill — UK Parliament 

Legislative Consent Memorandum 

Legal Briefing  
 

9. Legislative Consent Motion - Public Service Pensions Bill (15 mins)   

NDM5055 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing Order 



29.6, agrees that provisions of the Public Service Pensions Bill as introduced into the 

House of Commons on 13 September 2012 relating to the restrictions to be applied 

to new pension schemes for public bodies, in so far as they fall within the legislative 

competence of the National Assembly for Wales, should be considered by the UK 

Parliament. 

A Legislative Consent Memorandum has been laid in Table Office on 2 October 2012 

in accordance with Standing Order 29.2(i).  

Supporting documents 

A copy of the Public Service Pensions Bill can be found at: Bill documents — Public 

Service Pensions Bill 2012-13 — UK Parliament 

Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee’s Report 

Legal Briefing  

 

10. Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 
2013 (15 mins)   

NDM5154 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing Order 

27.5: 

Approves that the draft The Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) 

(Amendment) Regulations 2013 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table 

Office on 8 January 2013. 

 

Supporting Documents 

The Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2013 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee’s Report  

 
Voting Time 

 
The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13:30, Wednesday, 30 January 2013 



Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 15 January 2013 

for answer on 29 January 2013 

 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 

W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 

 
(Self identifying Question no. shown in brackets) 

 

The Presiding Officer has agreed to call the Party Leaders to ask questions without 

notice to the First Minister after Question 2. 

 

To ask the First Minister 

 

1. Ann Jones (Vale of Clwyd): Will the First Minister outline the Welsh 

Government’s plans to tackle bullying in schools in the Vale of Clwyd. 

OAQ(4)0872(FM) 

 

2. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): Will the First Minister make a 

statement on how his policies are improving education in South Wales 

East. OAQ(4)0870(FM) 

 

3. Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central): What is the Welsh Government 

doing to promote value for money in renewable energy generation 

projects across Wales. OAQ(4)0873(FM) 

 

4. Joyce Watson (Mid and West Wales): Will the First Minister provide an 

update on the progress of Enterprise Zones in Wales. OAQ(4)0877(FM) 

 

5. Eluned Parrott (South Wales Central): Will the First Minister make a 

statement on the Welsh Government’s plans to increase the number of 

journeys taken by bus and train across Wales. OAQ(4)0880(FM) 

 

6. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): What plans does the Welsh 

Government have to equip all fire engines with Automated External 

Defibrillators. OAQ(4)0875(FM) 

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



7. David Rees (Aberavon): What are the Welsh Government’s economic 

priorities for South Wales West. OAQ(4)0882(FM) 

 

8. Vaughan Gething (Cardiff South and Penarth): Will the First Minister 

make a statement on the contribution of Co-operatives and Mutuals to 

the Welsh economy. OAQ(4)0871(FM) 

 

9. Ken Skates (Clwyd South): Will the First Minister outline the Welsh 

Government’s plans for housing reform in 2013. OAQ(4)0878(FM) 

 

10. Andrew RT Davies (South Wales Central): Will the First Minister 

provide an update on the progress of the Programme for Government. 

OAQ(4)0869(FM) 

 

11. Peter Black (South Wales West): Will the First Minister make a 

statement on access to Cardiff Airport from South Wales West. 

OAQ(4)0874(FM) 

 

12. Aled Roberts (North Wales): How are students from North Wales 

who live in areas that were previously designated as Communities First 

areas able to access funding under the Reaching Wider programme. 

OAQ(4)0881(FM) 

 

13. Dafydd Elis-Thomas (Dwyfor Meirionnydd): Can the First Minister 

confirm whether marine spatial planning remains a priority for the 

Welsh Government. OAQ(4)0883(FM)W 

 

14. William Powell (Mid and West Wales): Will the First Minister make a 

statement on the recognition afforded to those individuals who served 

Wales during the Second World War. OAQ(4)0876(FM) 

 

15. Antoinette Sandbach (North Wales): What are the Welsh 

Government’s priorities for North Wales in 2013. OAQ(4)0879(FM) 

Page 2



Business Statement and Announcement 

 

Tuesday 5 February & Wednesday 6 February 2013 

Recess: 11 February 2013 - 17 February 2013 

Tuesday 19 February & Wednesday 20 February 2013 

Tuesday 26 February & Wednesday 27 February 2013 

*********************************************************************** 

 

Tuesday 5 February 2013 

 

Government Business 

• First Minister’s Oral Assembly Questions (60 mins)  

• Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)  

• Statement by the Minister for Education and Skills: Post-16 

Planning and Funding Review: Interim Report (30 mins) 

• Statement by the Minister for Housing, Regeneration and 

Heritage: Making a difference: The role of museums, archives 

and libraries in tackling child poverty (30 mins) 

• Legislative Consent Motion – Growth and Infrastructure Bill – 

Deemed planning permission for generating consents (15 mins) 

• Supplementary Legislative Consent Motion – Growth and 

Infrastructure Bill - Amendments to the Local Government 

Finance Act 1988 (15 mins) 

• The Civil Enforcement of Road Traffic Contraventions 

(Representations and Appeals) Removed Vehicles (Wales) 

Regulations 2013 (15 mins) 

• Debate: The Change4Life Be Food Smart Campaign (60 mins) 

  

Wednesday 6 February 2013 

 

Government Business 

• Questions to the Minister for Finance and Leader of the House 

(45 mins) 

Agenda Item 2

Page 3



• Questions to the Minister for Business, Enterprise, Technology 

and Science (45 mins) 

 

Assembly Business 

• Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) 

(60 mins) 

NNDM5137 

Joyce Watson (Mid and West Wales)  

Peter Black (South Wales West) 

Jocelyn Davies (South Wales East) 

Byron Davies (South Wales West) 

To propose that this National Assembly: 

1. Notes that in 2011 pedestrian casualties represented 21 per 

cent of Killed and Seriously Injured (KSI) road traffic casualties in 

Wales; 

2. Recognises the proven casualty reduction benefits of 20mph 

speed limits; and 

3. Calls on local authorities to increase the number of 20mph 

zones in Wales. 

• Debate on the Petitions Committee’s Report on The Incineration 

of Waste (60 mins) 

• Debate seeking the Assembly's agreement to introduce a 

Member Proposed Bill on Community Care (Direct Payments) 

(Wales) (Mark Isherwood) (60 mins) 

• Short Debate - Nick Ramsay (Monmouthshire) (30 mins)  

• Short Debate – Kirsty Williams (Brecon and Radnorshire) 

Distinctive & Unique and in Crisis (30 mins) – postponed from 

23 January 

 

Page 4



 

Tuesday 19 February 2013 

 

Government Business 

• First Minister’s Oral Assembly Questions (45 mins)  

• Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)  

• Statement by the Minister for Education and Skills: ICT Reform – 

Review of Digital Learning (30 mins) 

• Statement by the Minister for Local Government and 

Communities: Introduction of the Active Travel (Wales) Bill (60 

mins) 

• Legislative Consent Motion – The Energy Bill (15 mins) 

• Legislative Consent Motion – The Marine Navigation (No. 2) Bill 

(15 mins) 

• Debate: The Police Settlement (60 mins) 

 

 

Wednesday 20 February 2013 

 

Government Business 

• Questions to the Minister for Environment and Sustainable 

Development (45 mins) 

• Questions to the Minister for Housing, Regeneration and 

Heritage (45 mins) 

 

Assembly Business 

• Debate on the Health & Social Care Committee’s Inquiry into 

Residential care for older people in Wales (60 mins) 

• Debate on the Finance Committee’s report ‘The Effectiveness of 

European Structural Funds in Wales’ (60 mins) 

• Time allocated to the Welsh Liberal Democrats (60 mins) 

• Short Debate - Lynne Neagle (Torfaen) (30 mins) 

 

 

Tuesday 26 February 2013 

 

Page 5



Government Business 

• First Minister’s Oral Assembly Questions (45 mins)  

• Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)  

• Statement by the Minister for Environment and Sustainable 

Development: Tackling Environmental Inequalities in Urban 

Wales (30 mins) 

• Consent Motion on The Public Bodies (Abolition of 

Administrative Justice and Tribunals Council) Order 2013 (15 

mins) 

 

 

Wednesday 27 February 2013 

 

Government Business 

• Questions to the Minister for Health and Social Services (45 

mins) 

• Questions to the Counsel General (45 mins) 

 

Assembly Business 

• Questions to the Assembly Commission (15 mins) 

• Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (120 mins) 

• Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

• Short Debate - Llyr Huws Gruffydd (North Wales) (30 mins) 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

